
Subject RE: NEW PO 107915

From Customer Service <customerservice@flamelaminatingcorp.com>

To carolyn <carolyn@veratex.nyc>

Cc Customer Service <customerservice@cooperfabrics.com>

Date 2025-10-20 09:15

Hello Carolyn,

We have reviewed our needs and can make due for now with the 330 in stock.  We would like to have these
goods shipped and call the order complete.  Please still get us an update on future goods availability as
we may decide to order more down the road.

Please let us know when these goods can be ready to ship out.

Thank you.

Sandra Leavitt
Flame Laminating Corp. / Cooper Fabrics
2350 Turnpike Street, Bldg. B
No. Andover, MA  01845
978-725-9527 Phone
978-725-9529 Fax
customerservice@flamelaminatingcorp.com

Please note our Holiday shutdowns: We will be closed for Thanksgiving on Thursday, November 27th and
Friday November 28th.  We will resume business on Monday, December 1st. Flame Laminating will also be
closing for our annual Christmas shutdown.  We will be open on Wednesday December 24, but there will be
no shipping and receiving for this day.  We will be closed from Thursday, December 25th through Sunday
January 4th. Business will resume on Monday, January 5th at 7:00am.  Thank you and Happy Holidays!

-----Original Message-----
From: carolyn <carolyn@veratex.nyc>
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2025 1:07 PM
To: Customer Service <customerservice@flamelaminatingcorp.com>
Cc: Customer Service <customerservice@cooperfabrics.com>
Subject: Re: NEW PO 107915

Good afternoon Sandra,

We only have 330 yds in stock.  The price is .97 lin/yd.
Please let me know.

Thank you,
Carolyn

On 2025-10-17 10:22, Customer Service wrote:
Good Morning Carolyn,

Attached please find our new PO 107915.

Please confirm receipt, price and lead time.

Thank you.

SANDRA LEAVITT

FLAME LAMINATING CORP. / COOPER FABRICS

2350 TURNPIKE STREET, BLDG. B

NO. ANDOVER, MA  01845
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978-725-9527 PHONE

978-725-9529 FAX

CUSTOMERSERVICE@FLAMELAMINATINGCORP.COM

PLEASE NOTE OUR HOLIDAY SHUTDOWNS: WE WILL BE CLOSED FOR THANKSGIVING
ON THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 27TH AND FRIDAY NOVEMBER 28TH.  WE WILL RESUME
BUSINESS ON MONDAY, DECEMBER 1ST. FLAME LAMINATING WILL ALSO BE
CLOSING FOR OUR ANNUAL CHRISTMAS SHUTDOWN.  WE WILL BE OPEN ON
WEDNESDAY DECEMBER 24, BUT THERE WILL BE NO SHIPPING AND RECEIVING FOR
THIS DAY.  WE WILL BE CLOSED FROM THURSDAY, DECEMBER 25TH THROUGH
SUNDAY JANUARY 4TH. BUSINESS WILL RESUME ON MONDAY, JANUARY 5TH AT
7:00AM.  THANK YOU AND HAPPY HOLIDAYS!
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